



Eduardo Saldaña Lisedas

CODIRECTOR OF EL ORDEN MUNDIAL

Detalles de contacto

Mobile contact: (+34)657476558

Mail:
eduardo.saldana@elordenmundial.com

Formación académica

MASTER IN AFRICAN STUDIES, UNIVERSIDAD AUTÓNOMA DE MADRID

2017-2018

DEGREE IN INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS, İSTANBUL TICARET ÜNİVERSİTESİ

2015-2016

DEGREE IN INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS, UNIVERSIDAD REY JUAN CARLOS

2012-2016

Profile

Co-director of El Orden Mundial (elordenmundial.com). An independent media focused on international affairs. I worked to develop digital spaces for the sharing of international analysis and knowledge.

Profesional experience

CODIRECTOR AND FOUNDER OF "EL ORDEN MUNDIAL (ELORDENMUNDIAL.COM)"

2017 - Current

- Development of the growth strategy
- Development of user acquisition strategies
- Company communication direction
- International relations analyst
- Company corporate diplomacy

DIRECTOR OF THE ORIGINAL PODCASTS "GEOPOLIS" FOR SPANISH NATIONAL RADIO

2023 - 2023

- Topic and content selection
- Research
- Script writing

WEEKLY CONTRIBUTOR TO THE RADIO PROGRAM "JULIA EN LA ONDA" AT ONDA CERO RADIO

2017 - Current

- International relations analyst

COLLABORATOR AT LA SEXTA TV PROGRAMS: "AL ROJO VIVO" AND "LA SEXTA EXPLICA"

2022 - Current

- International relations analyst

WEEKLY CONTRIBUTOR TO THE RADIO PROGRAM "A MEDIA MAÑANA" AT RADIO NACIONAL DE ESPAÑA

2022 - 2022

- International relations analyst

COORDINATOR AND PROFESSOR OF THE LISA INSTITUTE INTERNATIONAL ANALYSIS COURSE

2019 - Presente

- Writing content and correction of the exercises

Teaching Experience

-Invited professor to the master's degree in Global Governance and Human Rights at Universidad Autónoma of Madrid in 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 and 2023.

-Invited professor to the master's degree on journalistic and audiovisual production from the Coruña University in collaboration with the Fundación Amancio Ortega.

-Invited professor at the Degree on International Relations at Nebrija University at Madrid in 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 y 2023.

-Coordinator and professor in the GADEX Executive Master of Formato Educativo for the subjects "International Community and Foreign Policy" and "Latin America - Asia Relations".

Institutions and development

-Member of the Aspen Leadership Alumni Network.

-Member of the working group in charge of preparing the Comprehensive National Security Culture Plan for the National Security Strategy of the Spanish Government.

-Member of the National Security Culture Forum of Spain.

-Participant in the "Aspen Young European Leaders Seminar 2022" in Bucharest.

-Participant of the Tech & Society program (Aspen Institute Spain-Fundación Telefónica).

-Participant at the "Engagement Explained Live: Building resilience" of Budapest organized by the Engagement Journalism Accelerator.

-Participant in the "Meta Spain Audience Development Accelerator" by Meta Platforms, Inc. and coordinated by the International Center for Journalists.

-Member of the IPI Global Network and participant in the "Transition Accelerator Training Programme" of the International Press Institute.

-Speaker at "ATS Madrid" organized by Programmatic Spain.

-Speaker at the Defense Culture and Awareness Days organized by the Spanish Ministry of Defense.

-Speaker at the 5th Congress of Cultural Journalism of the Santillana Foundation.

-Founder of the international relations association ADHUE (Association for Humanitarian and Student Development).

-Representative of the promotion of the degree in International Relations from 2012 to 2016.

SPEAKER AT THE DONOSTIA KULTURA PROGRAMME FOR THE CULTURAL CENTER "ERNEST LLUCH K.E."

2021 - Presente

- Presentations on relevant current international issues for members of the courses offered at the cultural center

DIRECTOR OF THE ORIGINAL SPOTIFY PODCASTS "GEOPOLÍTICA POP" AND "QUE VIENEN LOS BÁRBAROS"

2021 - 2022

- Topic and content selection
- Research
- Script writing

WEEKLY CONTRIBUTOR TO THE RADIO PROGRAM "NO ES UN DÍA CUALQUIERA" AT RADIO NACIONAL DE ESPAÑA

2018 - 2022

- International relations analyst

TRAINING FOR THE ANALYSIS TEAM OF THE FOREIGN MINISTRY OF PANAMA

February de 2020

- Training in intelligence and security analysis
- Development of workshops for the diplomatic team on analysis of international scenarios

INTERNATIONAL ANALYST AT RADIO INTERNACIONAL

2015 -2017

- Preparation of a weekly section on international relations issues

INSTITUTO CERVANTES ESTAMBUL

October 2015 - January 2016

- Co-organizer of the 5th EU Human Rights Film Festival in collaboration with the Turkish delegation to the EU

MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND COOPERATION OF SPAIN

March 2015 - October 2015

- Trainee analyst at the Subdirectorate of the Council of Europe and OSCE